



# Maharaja Surajmal Institute

Affiliated to GGSIP University & NAAC 'A' grade accredited.  
Rated as Category 'A+' by SFRC & 'A' by JAC Govt. of NCT of Delhi  
Recognized U/s 2(f) of UGC Act

## Faculty Profile

1. **Name of Faculty:-** Dr.(Mrs) Rajesh Gill
2. **Date of Joining:-** 07-10-2005
3. **Present Position:-** Assistant Professor
4. **Department:-** Education
5. **Email ID:-** rajeshgill@msijanakupuri.com
6. **Profile:**

### Your profile (glorify your work)

Few of my achievements are as follows:

I have 25 Years Teaching Experience, 14 Research Papers in National and International Journals and 12 Research Papers presented / Published as full paper in Conferences/ Seminars.

**Member of Academic Affair Committee in Haryana Education Board Bhiwani**, Haryana for Two years , Set Examination Paper (Visual Art) for Gurugram University ,Gurugram Haryana 2021, Member of Interview Panel in Edcil (MHRD) for Recruitment of T.G.T & P.G.T. , Orientation Program in CCRT New Delhi as a Resource Person, National Workshop on Theatre in Education in Central University of Haryana as a Resource person ,Workshop on Theatre in Education in Army Institute Greater Noida of U.P. as a Resource person ,Workshop on Theatre in Education in GLA University Mathura of U.P. as a Resource person ,Member of Art in Education curriculum development in NIOS (D.EL.ED), Developed Programmed Learning Material in Art Education in SCERT, Yuva SLP Programme 2006 to 2009 took the training to school teachers as Resource Person, Set Examination paper for E.T.E. 2002 to till date Assigned by SCERT Delhi, School Teacher Training Programme in Delhi took the classes as Resource Person.

In sports, Football: I had participated twice at International Level (DENA CUP) and twice in Begum Hazrat Trophy. Hockey: I played at National Level & Inter- University level. NCC I have "C" certificate and Participated in NCC Parade on Vijay Path Republic Day, New Delhi, Sergeant for four states (Punjab, Haryana, Chandigarh, and Himachal).

I earned few of the awards which are, in 2017: Haryana Gurav Award (Paintings & Social Work) Kaliraman Foundation, National Award, Silver medal All India Exhibition, I conducted some of the exhibitions at an individual level which were, Solo Exhibitions in Alliance Art Gallery at New Delhi, Triveni Art Gallery Mandi House New Delhi, Ravindra Bhawan Lalit Kala Academy Mandi House New Delhi, Jaipur Art Gallery, Kolkata Art Gallery, Chandigarh Art Gallery and Karnal.

### 7. Educational Qualification:

S No.	Degree (graduation onwards)	College and/ or University	Year
1.	M. A (Hindi)	RNT University Madhya Pradesh	2020
2.	Ph. D.	Department of Fine Arts, Rajasthan university, Jaipur Rajasthan	2014
3.	M.A.( Education)	Vinayaka Mission University, Salem. Tamilnadu.	2009
4.	M.Ed.	Maharshi Dayanand University.Rohtak	1998
5.	M.A. (Fine-Art) Drawing & Painting	Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak	1993
6.	B. Ed.	Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak	1991

7	M.A. (Hindi)	Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak	1990
8	B.A.	Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak	1988
9	Matric	Govt. Higher secondary School. Haryana Board	1983

### 8. Employment Record (Latest First)

S No.	From [Month & Year]	To [Month & Year]	Employer Name	Positions Held	No of Years
1	October 2005	Till Date	Maharaja Surajmal Institute	Assistant Professor	Sixteen Years
2	January 2000	September 2005	DIET, Elementary Teacher Education, Ramakrishna teacher training Institute, Vikashpuri. New Delhi	Lecturer/ Assistant Professor	Five Years Eight Months
3	August 1998	May 1999	DIET (Govt.) Elementary Teacher Education, Jarad Disst Kulu, Himachal Pradesh	Lecturer/ Assistant Professor	Nine Months
4	July 1993	October 1996	Haryana Police Public School, Madhuban, Haryana	Drawing Teacher	Three years Three Months

### 9. Research Papers in National and International Journals

S No.	Title of Paper (Vol and Page No.)	Name of Journal	National/ International	SCI/ SCIE/ SSCI/ ESCI/ SCOPUS/ UGC Care	Year of Publication	Impact Factor	No. of Citations
1	Inter Relationship- Peace & Art	Kalyan Bharati	National	UGC-Care List Group 1	2021-Vol:36, No (VIII), 2021		
2	Influence of Information and Technology in Higher Education with Reference to India	Assuring Quality in Higher Education: Innovations and Challenges National	National	Conference proceeding	16 <sup>th</sup> 17 <sup>th</sup> May 2019		
3	The Importance of language in the School Curriculum page no. 283-295	International Journal of Advance and Innovative Research	National	UGC listed <a href="http://www.iaraedu.com/about-journal/">http://www.iaraedu.com/about-journal/</a>	April to June 2019 (XXII) Volume 6, issue 2		
4	Developing to Developed India through Digitalization	National Conference on Paradigm Shift From Developing to Developed India Through Digitalization organized by MSI	National	Conference proceeding	Year 2017		
5	Impact of Digitalization on India	MSI Journal	National		2017		
6	हिन्दी भाषा के महत्त्व पर उठा प्रश्न	Yugshilpi	International		Sep.-March Vol.- 11, Issue- 2016-2017		
7	Art Experiences- The Real Education	EDUJOURN	International		March, Vol.- 5, NO- 1, Year 2016,		
8	A Study about benefits of parents	INDIAN JOURNAL OF SOCIAL CONCERNS	International		May -Dec Vol.- 6, Issue -17,		

	“Involvement in Education in Various Aspects”				Year 2016		
9	रोहतक स्थित भेनी चंद्रभान गाँव की हवेलियों के एक शिब्लोकन	Atishay Kalit	International		Jan-June Vol.- 4, Year 2015		
10	रोहतक स्थित रूडकी के शिव मंदिर (भित्तिचित्र)	Atishay Kalit	International		Jan-June Vol.-3, Year 2014		
11	प्राचीन ग्रंथों एवम् साहित्य में भित्ति चित्रांकन परम्परा एक दृष्टि.	Atishay Kalit	International		July-Dec. Vol.-2, Year 2013		
12	स्वर्गीय डा.सुमेन्द्रा का कला संसार, एक विश्लेषणात्मक अध्ययन(श्रदांजलि).	Atishay Kalit	International		Jan-June Vol.-1, No.-1, Year 2012		
13	मानवीय मूल्यों को विधालयों के दुवार्षण निर्माण के लिए उपागम.	Vision	National		Year 2011.		

#### 10. Research Papers presented / Published as full paper in Conferences/ Seminars:

S No.	Title of Paper	Name of Conferences/ Seminars	National/ International	Name of Host Institution	Year
1.	Inter Relationship- PEACE & ART	National Conference	National	Lingaya' Lalita Devi Institue of Management & Sciences	13 <sup>th</sup> March 2021
2.	Digital Innovation, Sustainable development& the Importance of Language in the School Curriculum	National Conference	National	Lingaya' Lalita Devi Institue of Management & Sciences	2019
3.	Teacher Education: Technological Advancement	I.C.S.S.R.Sponsored National Seminar	National	Deen Dayal Rustagi Collage of Education	2017.
4.	Ram Kavye prempura ke shrotra	Seminar	National	Maharishi Dayanand University Rohtak	2016.
5.	Joyful Learning in classroom	Joyful Learning: Prospects and Challenges	National	Maharaja Surajmal Institute	2014
6.	Lok Tirath Khatushyam ji – Vartaman Mein Prasangikta	14 <sup>th</sup> National Seminar on Cultural History of Rajasthan: NewResearches. Hypotheses &Prospects	National	Centre for Rajasthan Studies- Maharana Pratap Bhawan , University of Rajasthan, Jaipur	2012
7.	On Inclusive Education Concerns and issues, Focusing on Hearing Impairment	Seminar	National	DIET Moti Bagh New Delhi (SCERT Delhi)	2012
8.	Folk Art Of India- Lok Srijit Chitrapatt: Kavadi	Seminar	National	University of Rajasthan, Jaipur	2012
9.	आमेर क्षेत्र के प्राचीन मंदिर-	National Workshop Preservation of Cultural	National	University of Rajasthan, Jaipur	2012

	वर्तमान में उनके संरक्षण की प्रसंगिता.	Heritage of Rajashtan			
10.	Flok Art Of Haryana	Seminar	National	University of Rajasthan, Jaipur	2010
11.	Approaches to Reconstructing Human Values through school Experience role of schools and teachers	Seminar	National	Amity Institute of Education, New Delhi	2009
12.	Women Education	Seminar	National	Bareilly, University, U.P	2007

#### 11. Books and Journals Published/Edited:

S No.	Title of Book/Journal	Publisher	National/ International	Volume and Issue no. (in case of journal)	Year of Publication
1	Drama & Art in Education	Paragon International Publisher	National		Under Publication
2	माँ की द्विधा (हिन्दी कविताएँ)	Low price publisher	National		Under Publication
3	Art in Education	Paragon International Publisher	National		2018
4	Text book on Art Education	Paragon International Publisher	National		2017

#### 12. Book Chapters in National and International Books

S No.	Title of Chapter (Page No.)	Name of Book	National/ International	Year of Publication
1	Understanding Art and Art education Page no- 1-9	Art in Education Diploma Elementary Education (D. El. Ed.) self learning Materials in English on course. 508	National Institute of Open School	2014 (Block -2)
2	Visual Art and Craft Page no- 29-35	Art in Education Diploma Elementary Education (D. El. Ed.) self learning Materials in English on course. 508	National Institute of Open School	2014 (Block -2)
3	Concept of Work Education , Page no- 1-10	Diploma in Elementary Education (D. El. Ed.) self learning Materials in English on course 508	National Institute of Open School	2014 (Block -2)
4	Skill Development in Work Education Page no- 40-51	Art in Education Diploma Elementary Education (D. El. Ed.) self learning Materials in English on course. 508	National Institute of Open School	2014 (Block -2)
5	कला तथा कला शिक्षा की समझ पृष्ठ न. 1-11	प्रारंभिक शिक्षा में डिप्लोमा	राष्ट्रीय मुक्त विद्यालय शिक्षा संस्थान	2014 (Block -3)
6	दृश्य कला तथा शिल्प पृष्ठ न. 34-41	प्रारंभिक शिक्षा में डिप्लोमा	राष्ट्रीय मुक्त विद्यालय शिक्षा संस्थान	2014 (Block -3)
7	कार्य शिक्षा की अवधारणा पृष्ठ न. 1-13	प्रारंभिक शिक्षा में डिप्लोमा	राष्ट्रीय मुक्त विद्यालय शिक्षा संस्थान	2014 (Block -3)
8	कार्य शिक्षा में कोशलो का	प्रारंभिक शिक्षा में डिप्लोमा	राष्ट्रीय मुक्त विद्यालय	2014 (Block -3)

**13. Patent / Copyright :**

S No.	Title of Patent/Copyright	Applicants	Patent /copyright number and Year

**14. Sponsored Project/Consultancy :**

S No.	Title of Project/Consultancy	Applicants	Sanctioned Amount	Sponsoring Agency	Duration of the project specifying the date of sanctioning

**15. Research Scholars (M.Tech/ M.Phil/Ph.D. Thesis Supervised) : None**

S. No.	Full Name of the student	Title of Thesis	Name of the host University	Year of Awarded	Supervisor/ Co-supervisor

**16. Membership of Professional Bodies : None**

S No.	Name of the Professional Body	Member/Fellow (Membership No.)	Remarks
<u>1</u>			
2			